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Document-7.2.5-Immigration-communautés religieuses 
 

The “OB” photographs are part of the Missionary Oblates, Grandin Collection. 

The Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate are a Roman Catholic Congregation founded in 

France in 1816. As a missionary community of priests and lay brothers, they worked primarily to 

evangelize the poor and marginalized. In 1841, the first Oblate missionaries arrived in Canada 

and began moving westward. By 1848, they had established their first mission in Alberta at Fort 

Chipewyan. By the late 1800s, almost all the priests working in Alberta and the Northwest 

Territories were members of this congregation.   

The Missionary Oblates worked extensively with the Aboriginal communities and helped to 

establish a variety of services in missions among this group in Western and Northern Canada. In 

addition, the Oblates were involved with the Francophone community and helped establish 

French language radio and newspapers in Alberta, as well as establishing the College Saint-Jean, 

which is now a campus of the University of Alberta. 

In 1973, the Missionary Oblates, entered into an agreement with the Provincial Archives of 

Alberta (PAA) to allow their archival material to be housed and made accessible at the PAA, 

while ownership remained with the Oblate Congregation. The Missionary Oblates, Grandin 

Province fonds includes records related to the Oblate administration and their works throughout 

Alberta, the Northwest Territories and a portion of Saskatchewan and includes records dating 

from 1842 until approximately 1990. The fonds includes records written primarily in French, 

with some records in English as well as most of the Aboriginal languages found in Western 

Canada. 

 

 

 

L’accession PR1996.0393 fait partie du fonds Alice Trottier (SL3364). 

Alice Trottier est née le 22 mars 1922 à Morinville (Alberta), où elle a fait ses études 

primaires et secondaires au Couvent Notre-Dame. En 1940 elle est entrée dans la congrégation 

des Filles de Jésus. Elle a fait son noviciat et l’école normale à la maison mère de Trois-Rivières 

(Québec). De 1943 à 1968 elle a enseigné dans de nombreux villages albertains, tout en 

poursuivant ses études à l’Université de l’Alberta (B.Ed. 1954) et l’Université Laval (M.A. 

1958). De 1969 à 1987 elle a enseigné à la Faculté Saint-Jean de l’Université de l’Alberta et à 

Newman Theological College à Edmonton. En 1974, avec Kenneth Munro du département 

d’histoire de l’Université de l’Alberta, elle a créé le Salon d’histoire franco-albertaine. 

Alice Trottier est l’auteure ou coauteure de nombreux livres et articles traitant de l’histoire 

franco-albertaine. On lui a décerné l’Ordre des francophones d’Amérique en 1990 et la médaille 

du 125e anniversaire de la fédération canadienne en 1992. L’Association canadienne-française 

de l’Alberta lui a accordé le « Prix Eugène-C.-Trottier » en 1994 en reconnaissance de sa 

contribution à la promotion de la culture franco-albertaine. L’ACFA l’a également fait membre 

de l’Ordre des sages de la francophonie albertaine en 2004 pour avoir activement contribué au 

développement et à la vitalité de sa communauté. 
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Le fonds comprend 12 heures d’enregistrements audio réalisés par Alice Trottier avec des 

pionniers franco-albertains et avec Julien LeBlanc, E.O. Drouin et Maurice Lavallée, une 

photocopie d’une carte datant de 1888, des photos représentant Mgr Legal, O.M.I., des sœurs et 

des bâtiments des Filles de Jésus, des documents de nature personnelle et des documents 

administratifs liés au Salon d’histoire franco-albertaine. Les documents sont en français et 

couvrent la période d’environ 1920 à 1984. 

 

Pour une description complète du fonds Alice Trottier, visitez notre site : 

https://hermis.alberta.ca/paa/Details.aspx?ObjectID=SL3364&dv=True&deptID=1.  

 

 

 

The “A” photographs represents an artificial collection of photographs selected for their 

potential interest to researchers of the Provincial Archives of Alberta’s photographic collection. 

The “A” photographs are an amalgamation of nearly 1000 distinct fonds that covers the 

province’s entire geographic area. The original photographs remain in the vaults with their 

original donation, but reference prints provide easy access to these images in the Reading Room, 

with a selection of the photographs from the collection searchable in the HeRMIS database, 

https://hermis.alberta.ca/paa/Search.aspx.  

 

The photographs in this collection range in date from the late 1880s to 1981 and are of 

industry, agriculture, cities, towns, landscapes, transportation, prominent Albertans, First Nations 

people, and buildings. 
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